

# Project Systems Special Interest Group

Meeting to be held on Wednesday 21<sup>st</sup> September 2011

At SAP UK, Clockhouse Place, Nr Heathrow



## AGENDA

<b>09:30</b>	<b>Registration &amp; Coffee</b>	
<b>10:00</b>	<b>Introduction &amp; Welcome</b>	Rachel Morris Chair
<b>10:05</b>	<b>Round the Room Introductions</b>	All
<b>10:15</b>	<b>User Group Presentation</b> Adam will talk about what the User Group can do for you and the benefits the User Group gives you that you may not be aware of.	Adam Cundell User Group
<b>10:45</b>	<b>Continuous Improvement Initiative Demo</b> The Continuous Improvement Initiative is the new 'Development Requests' to influence SAP. Within this session Rachel will show you what you need to do to register, what the benefits are and how you can influence SAP.	Rachel Morris SIG Chair
<b>11:15</b>	<b>COFFEE &amp; NETWORKING</b>	All
<b>11:45</b>	<b>SAP Presentation</b>	TBC
<b>12:30</b>	<b>Dassian MSP Integration</b>	Rachel Morris SIG Chair
<b>13:15</b>	<b>LUNCH &amp; NETWORKING</b>	All
<b>14:15</b>	<b>cProjects New Developments</b>	TBC
<b>15:00</b>	<b>Informal Discussion about experiences with Interfaces and/or what you looking at</b> Tony Cook from Thames Water will give an informal discussion about how developing our future strategy and considering what level of planning we will be doing and the tools we will be using.  If you have any experiences then contact <a href="mailto:adam.cundell@sapusers.org">adam.cundell@sapusers.org</a> to volunteer, the session can be as short or as long as you like and it does not require you to stand up in front and give a PowerPoint presentation.	All
<b>15:45</b>	<b>Any other Business / Close</b>	All

Hosted By



We reserve the right to change the agenda at any time